

Ysgol Maes Owen - School Council

Date: ___1.4..19_____

Time: 15.15 - 16.15

Location: Miss S Blears' Room

Called by: Miss S Blears

I. Attendees

EW LB TC LG FA
RDI SR AT JT

I: Apologies

EMR LWJ HT CWJ AR FC TLC

II. Agenda Topics

- Feedback from the Readiness For Learning committee regarding the presentation about Ysgol Maes Owen behaviour system.
- Promoting the Young Promoters Project 'Zulu Show'.
- Discussing 'what's next' after the R4L behaviour grids

Assignments/ Action

- SB presented the email from Richard Hawkins praising how well the group were at presenting to the committee. Email saved in school council file.
- EW discussed how the presentation went and how our next steps needs to be looking at the behaviour ensuring they are placed in the correct relevant columns (eg- the consequence of fighting).
- EMR recorded questions that are needed to ask Alan regarding the progress of Young Promoters. (Eg – When are tickets going on sale? How much will need to sold to cover the costs? Are the Art Council going to fund the rest of money if not enough is raised – like last year?)
- FA and EMR delegated jobs in order to promote the 'Zulu' show.
 1. Creating a presentation to promote during assembly - EMR, EW, TC
 2. Writing a script alongside the assembly – SR, RDI, LWJ
 3. Creating a timetable for classes to tell them information about the show – FA, CWJ, LB

IV: Next meeting

a. Date: 8.4.19

b: Agenda

